Community Engagement Committee
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https:/www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
Date: September 15, 2025 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. August 18, 2025 Unapproved Minutes
EC Minutes Unapproved 08182025 (1).pdf

Presentations and Announcements

2. Water and Wastewater Rate Analysis Presentation
+ 202509 02 bryant rate study committee presentation.pdf

Public Comments
Old Business

New Business

City Government

3. Fall Fest - Discussion
- Fall Fest Plan (2).pdf

4. November 4 Town Hall - Discussion

Adjournments


https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_497/cec_minutes_unapproved_08182025_-1-.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_497/2025_09_02_bryant_rate_study_committee_presentation.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_497/fall_fest_plan_-2-.pdf

Community Engagement Committee Notes 08/18/2025

Members Present: Yesenia Solis, Randy Robinson, Carolyn Geffken, Roderick
Daniels, Rene Moseley

Members Absent: Daniel Daley & Anthony James

Staff Present: Jordan Reynolds & Mayor Chris Treat
Council Present: Jack Moseley & Lisa Meyer

Guests Present: Bryant Historical Society Board Members
Call to Order: 6:00 PM by Jordan Reynolds

Approval of Minutes
e June 16 Minutes
o Motion by Randy, 2nd by Roderick

New Business:
e Bryant Historical Society Presentation

o Kathy Lewallen provided an overview of the museum, thanked the
committee for their support, and highlighted upcoming events.

o Museum Day will be September 13. Full list of participating museums is
available at https://salinecountylibrary.libcal.com/event/15101353.

o The museum is open on the 1st and 3rd Sunday of the month from 1:00 -
4:00 PM.

e Comprehensive Growth Plan Overview

o Mayor Treat gave an overview of the City’s Comprehensive Growth Plan
process and the role of the Community Engagement Committee.

o Encouraged the committee to host another Town Hall by the end of the
year, then continue hosting 2-3 annually.

o Discussion emphasized the importance of introducing ward
representatives and using the meetings for both major initiatives and
general feedback.

o Town Hall set for Thursday, November 6th at 6:30 PM in the Bishop
Center.

o Next meeting will include discussion of possible topics and rundown.

e Fall Fest
o Committee reviewed plans and confirmed time slots for booth:



https://salinecountylibrary.libcal.com/event/15101353

8:00-10:00: Randy & Roderick

10:00-12:00: Rene/Jack & Carolyn

12:00-2:00: To confirm with Anthony & Daniel

Jordan will be present all day

Committee agreed to use Fall Fest as an opportunity to gather
community questions ahead of Town Hall

e Next meeting: Finish Fall Fest & begin Town Hall planning

Adjourment: 6:27, motion by Randy; 2nd by Yesenia

Next meeting: Monday, September 15th @ 6:00 PM at City Hall



B g

2025 WATER AND WASTEWATER
RATE STUDY
WATER ADVISORY COMMITTEE PRESENTATION g

-

September 2025

W WILLDAN

Updated: August 25 2025



AGENDA

= Background on Rates
= Customers and Volumes
= Current and Forecast Cost of Service

= |nitial Rate Plan Scenarios

= Summary



BACKGROUND ON RATES



Facts about Water and Wastewater Service
in the 215t Century

= Average utility has been increasing rates 5-6% per year, a
trend that is expected to continue

= American Water Works Association (AWWA) forecasts that
water and wastewater rates across the U.S. will triple over
the next 15 years

= Rate adjustments are primarily due to reasons beyond a
utility’s direct control — inflation, necessary Capital

Improvement Plans, wholesale costs, and other indirect
expenses

= 30-40% of utilities charge rates that do not cover their costs



CURRENT RATE STRUCTURE | EFFECTIVE JAN 2025

WATER RATE STRUCTURE

I?fase Charge by Meter Si.ze RES and WW RATE STRUCTURE
(includes 2,000 Gal for City customers) NON-RES
., MIN Charge RES and SALEM QUAIL
5/8 $14.53 (includes 2,000 Gal) NON-RES SEWER**  RIDGE**
1" 21.80 All Meter Sizes $20.70  $41.40  $41.40
11/2” 36.33
2”7 72.65 WW RATE STRUCTURE
3” 116.24 Volume Rate per RES and SALEM QUAIL
" 217 96 100 Gal NON-RES ~ SEWER  RIDGE
6” and Above 726.53 All Gallons $1.104 $1.104 $1.104
WATER RATE STRUCTURE WW RATE STRUCTURE - SPECIAL RATE
Volume Rate per RES and coB WOOD SR S EET ) (R >ALINE COUNTY LANDFILL
100 Gal NON-RES PARKS HILLS Volume rate per 1 Gal $0.0575
All Gal $0.698 $0.2166* S0.2166*

*same rate as CAW **OCL sewer customers pay 2x times inside base charge



SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE FEE | EFFECTIVE JAN 2025

System Infrastructure Fee was

SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE FEE adopted in 2023 and is

Based on Water Meter Size ALL SEWER CUSTOMERS assessed to ALL sewer
accounts
5/8” $15.75
1” 52.50 The fee is used for repayment
11/2” 105.00 of sewer or water system
: bonds and loans
2" 168.00
3” 336.00 The fee is charged in addition
47 530.25 to all other water and sewer
: rates and charges
6” and Above 1060.50

The fee is set to automatically
increase by 5% each year



CURRENT MONTHLY CHARGES | 5KGAL WATER & WW

$160.00
$140.00
$120.00

$100.00

$80.00

$60.00

$40.00
4

$20.00 .
o0
>

$0.00

*Rates as of May 2025
Average RES water use: 4,470 Gal/month

$71.89

$72.04

$82.63

NOTE: Does not include wastewater infrastructure fee




CUSTOMERS & VOLUMES



Residential & Non-Residential 8,376
Sprinkler 308
Multy -Family 99
Wholesale (COB Parks & Rec) 7
Woodland Hills* 1
No Charge 9
Total Accounts 8,800

* 1 Master meter serves 529 connections

NUMBER OF ACCOUNTS | TEST YEAR 2025

WASTEWATER Customer Accounts

Residential & Non-Residential 7,894
Salem Metered Sew er 1,414
Salem Sew er 701
Quail Ridge 46
Drain Water (County Landfield) 1
Total Accounts 10,056




ACCOUNT FORECAST | WATER AND WASTEWATER

WATER
12,000
10,000
8 000 3 Project team is
000 o forecasting 1.7%
, 00
annual water account
4,000
growth rate — 158 new
2,000 accounts per year
o A > o
. o SV BN S2 P Wastewater accounts
are growing faster as
b 000 WASTEWATER Bryant expands sewer
’ services to the County
10,000 LN ~
e 3 2 & 8§ 5
8,000 S N = S =) = Average wastewater
g '8 '8 |& |-

6,000 growth rate is 2.0% --

4,000 213 accounts per year

2,000




TEST YEAR | WATER CONSUMPTION BY RATE CLASS

COB Parks&Rec Woodland Hills

No Charge
0.2%

8.2% Total

0.2%

. 0 ) e Residential &
Mu :;-:;m: y 7 560.6M Non-Residential

. (1]

80.2%

Sprinkler Gallons
10.8%

Average Monthly Residential Consumption per Account = 4,470 gallons

Residential and Non-
Residential customer class
comprises a clear majority
of consumption and
accounts within the City

We are not forecasting any
significant change to the
consumption by class
makeup

11



CONSUMPTION FORECAST| WATER

Millions of GAL

700.0

600.0

500.0

400.0

300.0

200.0

100.0

0.0

Water consumption is
forecast to increase

= ~ by 1.55% per year
e o~ 2 3 ¢ =8
o 8 N g n o
= A ) i Actual water use may
N vary considerably
S with weather
patterns. The model
is based on the
overall trend
S S S /\@foo S S S P o

12



WATER & WASTEWATER
CURRENT AND FORECAST COST OF SERVICE

13



KEY ASSUMPTIONS DRIVING RATE PLAN

Most operating expenses increase at 3% per year; certain expenses
increase at a higher rate (e.g. insurance, fuel, chemicals, etc.)

1 FTE is added to water utility and 1 FTE to WW utility each year for the
next 5 years

|dentified near- and mid-term Water CIP (2025-2030): $61.80 million
CIP primarily funded through long-term debt: 20-years, 4% int.

100% of system infrastructure fee revenue is used for debt payments

14



TEST YEAR 2025 COST OF SERVICE

Transfers
3.2%

Capital
Outlays
5.9%

CAW Water

Supply

33.5%
Debt Service
7.3%

Water: $5.83M

Personnel

Operating 28.0%

22.0%

Vransferg
4.3%

Operating Debt Service
33.9% 9.8%

Wastewater:

$6.72M

Personnel
36.6%

15



CENTRAL ARKANSAS WATER RATE FORECAST

$3.500
Average Growth Rate is 5.9%

$3.000

$2.83
$2.97

$2.500

$2.51
$2.70

$2.000

$2.17
$2.33

$1.500

$1.000

$0.500

$0.000
2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

M Rate per CCF Rate per 1,000 Gal



CAW FORECAST WATER COSTS

Millions of Gallons

900

800

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

$3,230,386

—

$1,955,149
P—
L) ) ) o0 ©
o0 =) o LN 00
00 =] Fu o o
N o 0 o0 00
2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Gallons Purchased —o==Total Cost

Volume Growth: 1.6%

CAW Rate Increase: 5.9%

CAW Infrastructure Fee Increase: 22.8%

CAW Watershed Protection Fee Increase: 0.0%
CAW Total Water Costs Increase: 8.8%

851.6

2030

$5,000,000
$4,500,000
$4,000,000
$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000

S-

CAW forecast water
costs are increasing at
a higher pace than
purchased volumes
due to a combination
of CAW rate and CAW
infrastructure fee
increases

17



PROJECTED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (FY2025-2030)

NEAR TERM (2025 -- 2029)

1.5M Gallon Tank @ N. Reynolds / High School 3 11,000,000
12" extension Boon Rd 1,300,000
System Transmission, Springhill, I-30 to Hwy 5N 1,000,000
Bryant Pkwy |-30 to Johnswood 740,000
Fireflow Improvemnet Project -- N. Reynolds Rd at Rogers Rd.Crossig 40,000
Woody Dr to Steeplechase Cir 80,000
Total 14,160,000
Total CIP:
$61.8M
NEAR TERM (2025 -- 2029)
Disinfection / Contact Basin / Dissolved Oxygen Basin Improvements $ 4,230,000
Headworks & Grit Removal Improvements 5,922,000
Activated Sludge Process Improvements 12,250,000
Clarification Improvements / WAS / RAS 9,024,000
BR-04 Lift Station LS-05 Upgrade 8,625,000
Lift Station LS-05 Parallel Force Main 7,618,000
Total 47,669,000
TOTAL CIP $ 61,829,000

m Water = Wastewater

=



FORECAST DEBT ISSUES

., $18.0

Million

$16.0

$14.0

$12.0

$10.0

Water Debt: $13,300,000
WW Debt: $31,426,000

$8.0
$6.0 $12.3 Total Debt: 544,726,000

$4.0

$2.0

$1l0
2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

$0.0

Water M Wastewater

19



FORECAST DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS

Millions

$6.0

$5.0

$4.0

$3.0

$2.0

$1.0

$0.0

2025

$1.23

2026

$1.67

2027

M Current

Future

$1.67

2028

$2.65

2029

$3.32

2030




FORECAST WATER & WASTEWATER COST OF SERVICE

. 525
S
S $20.38M
$20
$4.23
$15
$12.55M
$1.08
$10
$5
SO

2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

M Operating W CAW Water Supplu  m Capital Outlays ® Transfers B Debt Service




WATER & WASTEWATER
RATE PLAN

22



RATE PROPOSAL | OVERVIEW

Recommended rate adjustments for next 5 years:

10%

8%

6%

4%

2%

0%

Annual Rate Adjustments in January of each year

No change in the water and wastewater rate structure
Uniform percentage adjustments for base volume charges
Higher increases for water

Recommended Rate Increases

9% 9% 9%
6% 6%

Jan 2026 Jan 2027 Jan 2028 Jan 2029

B \Water M Wastewater

9%

Jan 2030

The rate plan is
designed to fund all
known aspects of the
water and
wastewater utility
based on the existing
market conditions
and assumptions.

23



RATE PROPOSAL | WATER

Effective
Current Jan-26 Jan-27 Jan-28 Jan-29 Jan-30
WATER
Residential and Non Residential
Monthly Minimum Charge
5/8" $ 1453 $ 1584 $ 1726 $ 1882 § 2051 $ 22.36
1" 21.80 23.76 25.90 28.23 30.77 33.54
11/2" 36.33 39.60 43.16 47.05 51.28 55.90
2" 72.65 79.19 86.32 94.08 102.55 111.78
3" 116.24 126.70 138.10 150.53 164.08 178.85
4" 217.96 237.58 258.96 282.26 307.67 335.36
6" 726.53 791.92 863.19 940.88 1,025.56 1,117.86

Volume Rate Per 100 Gal
2,000 Above 0.698 0.761 0.829 0.904 0.985 1.074




RATE PROPOSAL | WASTEWATER

Effective
Current Jan-26 Jan-27 Jan-28 Jan-29 Jan-30
WASTEWATER
Residential & Non-Residential Inside
Monthly Minimum Charge 20.70 $ 2194 $ 23.26 $ 2465 $ 25.15 $ 25.65
Volume Rate/100 Gal (2,000-Above) 1.104 1.170 1.240 1.315 1.341 1.368
Salem/Quail Ridge
Monthly Minimum Charge 4140 $ 43.88 $ 4652 $ 4931 §$ 5029 $ 51.30
Volume Rate/100 Gal 1.104 1.170 1.240 1.315 1.341 1.368
Drain Water (County Landfield)
Volume Rate/per Gallon 0.0575 0.0610 0.0646 0.0685 0.0699 0.0713
WW Infrastructure Monthly Charge
(in addition to mthly chgs) 5/8" 1575 $ 10.00 $ 10.50 $ 11.03 $ 1158 $ 12.16
1" 52.50 55.13 57.88 60.78 63.81 67.00
11/2" 105.00 110.25 115.76 121.55 127.63 134.01
2" 168.00 176.40 185.22 194.48 204.21 214.42
3" 336.00 352.80 370.44 388.96 408.41 428.83
4" 530.25 556.76 584.60 613.83 644.52 676.75
6" 1,060.50 1,113.53 1,169.20 1,227.66 1,289.04 1,353.50

8" 1,060.50 1,113.53 1,169.20 1,227.66 1,289.04 1,353.50



IMPACT OF RATE PLAN ON COMBINED MONTHLY CHARGES

Effective
Current Jan-26 Jan-27 Jan-28 Jan-29 Jan-30
Residential Monthly Charges -- 5/8"
2,000 Water 2,000 WW $ 5098 $ 4778 $ 51.02 $ 5450 $ 5723 $ 60.16
Increase -- $ (3.20) 3.24 3.47 2.74 2.93
Increase -- % -6.3% 6.8% 6.8% 5.0% 5.1%
5,000 Water 5,000 WW 105.04 105.71 113.11 121.06 127.03 133.42
Increase -- $ 0.67 7.40 7.95 5.97 6.39
Increase -- % 0.6% 7.0% 7.0% 4.9% 5.0%
10,000 Water 10,000 WW 195.14 202.26 216.60 232.00 243.35 255.52
Increase -- $ 7.12 14.34 15.40 11.35 12.17
Increase -- % 3.7% 7.1% 7.1% 4.9% 5.0%
Commercial Monthly Charges -- 2"
25,000 Water 25,000 WW $ 675.81 $ 721.67 $ 770.84 $ 82355 $ 866.99 $ 913.50
Increase -- $ 45.86 49.16 52.71 43.44 46.51
Increase -- % 6.8% 6.8% 6.8% 5.3% 5.4%

26



SUMMARY

27



BENEFITS OF THE PROPOSED RATE PLAN

= The proposed rate plan enables the City to fully
fund all water and wastewater costs and CIP over
the next five years

= Will enable the Utility Fund to operate self-
sufficiently with no need for subsidies from fund
balance

= Enables the City to provide safe drinking water
and effectively treat wastewater continually for
forecast period

28



QUESTIONS & DISCUSSION

29



Disclosure

Willdan Financial Services (“Willdan”) is registered as a "municipal advisor" pursuant to Section 15B of the Securities Exchange Act and
rules and regulations adopted by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking
Board ("MSRB"). The MSRB has made available on its website (www.msrb.org) a municipal advisory client brochure that describes the
protections that may be provided by MSRB rules and how to file a complaint with the appropriate regulatory authority. As part of its SEC
registration Willdan is required to disclose to the SEC information regarding criminal actions, regulatory actions, investigations,
terminations, judgments, liens, civil judicial actions, customer complaints, arbitrations and civil litigation involving Willdan. Pursuant to
MSRB Rule G-42, Willdan is required to disclose any legal or disciplinary event that is material to Client's evaluation of Willdan or the
integrity of its management or advisory personnel. Willdan has determined that no such event exists. Copies of Willdan’s filings with the
United States Securities and Exchange Commission can currently be found by accessing the SEC's EDGAR system Company Search Page
which is currently available at: https.//www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html and searching for either Willdan Financial
Services or for our CIK number which is 0001782739.

For the avoidance of doubt and without limiting the foregoing, in connection with any revenue projections, cash-flow analyses, feasibility
studies and/or other analyses Willdan may provide the municipality with respect to financial, economic or other matters relating to a
prospective, new or existing issuance of municipal securities of the municipality, (A) any such projections, studies and analyses shall be
based upon assumptions, opinions or views (including, without limitation, any assumptions related to revenue growth) established by the
municipality, in conjunction with such of its municipal, financial, legal and other advisers as it deems appropriate; and (B) under no
circumstances shall Willdan be asked to provide, nor shall it provide, any advice or recommendations or subjective assumptions, opinions
or views with respect to the actual or proposed structure, terms, timing, pricing or other similar matters with respect to any municipal
financial products or municipal securities issuances, unless formally engaged to provide such information.



Community Engagement Committee - Fall Fest 2025

Fall Fest

Saturday, Oct 4 at Bishop Park

Will have a booth beside Finance and Parks Departments & will be joined
by Bless Bryant

Game: Baggo (Randy providing)

Theme: Blue Halloween Decor

Materials

Laptop with slides about city services/events/programs
e Flyers/graphics provided by departments

QR codes for concerns/suggestions and question box

FAQ

Contact List

General City Info

m Streets Survey Flyer
o Jordan bringing
m Tent
m Table
m Table cloth
m CEC Banner
m Materials listed above
m Pens
m Laptop
m iPad with Streets survey pulled up
o Schedule
m SET UP 7:30 - 8:30 AM
m TEAR DOWN 2:00 PM
m EVENT DURATION 9:00 - 2:00 PM
m Shifts
e 8:00-10:00 AM
o 1. Randy
o 2. Roderick

e 10:00-12:00 PM
o 1. Rene/Jack
o 2. Carolyn

e 12:00-2:00 PM
o 1. Anthony?
o 2. Daniel?


https://www.cityofbryant.com/pages/community_engagement.php#feedback
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1G9KtP-gbQkw4A65a82-riMpRLe7xTxfh?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gkVA8Vp8a1pO-20vt0gtzxhyUNF16_ka/view?usp=drive_link

	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	City Government

	Adjournments
	Slide Number 1
	AGENDA
	Slide Number 3
	Facts about Water and Wastewater Service�in the 21st Century
	CURRENT RATE STRUCTURE | EFFECTIVE JAN 2025
	SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE FEE | EFFECTIVE JAN 2025
	CURRENT MONTHLY CHARGES | 5KGAL WATER & WW
	Slide Number 8
	NUMBER OF ACCOUNTS | TEST YEAR 2025
	ACCOUNT FORECAST | WATER AND WASTEWATER
	TEST YEAR | WATER CONSUMPTION BY RATE CLASS
	CONSUMPTION FORECAST| WATER
	Slide Number 13
	KEY ASSUMPTIONS DRIVING RATE PLAN
	TEST YEAR 2025 COST OF SERVICE
	CENTRAL ARKANSAS WATER RATE FORECAST
	CAW FORECAST WATER COSTS
	PROJECTED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (FY2025-2030)
	FORECAST DEBT ISSUES
	FORECAST DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS
	FORECAST WATER & WASTEWATER COST OF SERVICE
	Slide Number 22
	RATE PROPOSAL | OVERVIEW
	RATE PROPOSAL | WATER
	RATE PROPOSAL | WASTEWATER
	IMPACT OF RATE PLAN ON  COMBINED MONTHLY CHARGES
	Slide Number 27
	BENEFITS OF THE PROPOSED RATE PLAN
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30

